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From . H. Page- Aubaggador.

Letter Script.

Dear Sir william,

6, Grosvenor Square,
London. We

Sth . Dec. 160

e

I am sorry to say there isn’t the slightest prebability that the

German Feriodical matter can be got thro* this week. var friends

have waited too long.

The proper way was for them to have put the matter in the

hands of the State Dept. at Wwaghington,

who'vwiould have put it thro’

thers. 41l cases of things coming from Germany are (at the request

e riaong

of our Govt.) uvhandled at Washington.

But becauss of the urgency of this case, I have taken it up
against the rules; and I am doing all that can be done. I’1l 38k

for an answer every day.

But the Universities would do well
leaving the booksellsr out.

Yours sincerely,

to put in their own subscriptions,

Walt er-H. Page e



